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Honorable J. Leeo Bankin
Geneoral Counsoel - 43 T
The‘Pxesident'a.Commission';..
200 Maryland Avenue, Northeast
tashington, D. C.

.vDear Hr. Rankin_

Roference 18 made to my letter dated
July 28, 1964, relating to Mrs, Mark E, Martin of
Honiny, Oklahoma, Referonce is also made to my ~
letter dated June 10, 1964, relating to an article
in the June 8, 1964, issue of the "U, 8, Kews and
¥orld Report" written by Mr, Gleann Clark Troelstrup
concerning.lr. Atsuyuki Sassa._ga

DR Enclosed for your 1nformation are tvo
true copies of a self-cxplanatory letter dated
July 17, 1964, bearing the name of Mrs, Mark E
Martin, which was received at this Bureau's
Headquarters on July 20, 1864, This is being
furnished in vlev of your prior interest in
“1‘8. “a!‘till. - “"'.‘1"
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Enclosures (2) ‘
-1 ~ SAC, Oklahoma City (89-41) Enq,?i Hut'-; ’
1 - SAC, Dallas (§9-43) Enc. . RRASK

1 - Legat, Tokyo (80—6) Enc..
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SEE NOTEN phoE prwo 'FOR 'SACS =" _
OKLAHOMA CITY AND DALLAS AND eoasoe
LEGAL , ATTACHE, TOKYO -
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E = Pnclosed for Oklahoma City, Dallas and Legal #&35xa
Attache Tokyo is a copy of the afore-mentioned communicatiqqﬁ§¢
bearing Martin's name dated 7-17-64 5o cern Fr o
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s20%7 T AtsuyukiisSassa 1s 2 Japanese Police Superint
who visited FBI Headquarters on 3-5-64, and was afforded & Fix
special tour of the Bureau, The article written Dy SrREEs
Troelstrup in the "U, S. News and World Report™ containe
numefous inaccuracies and incorrectly jmplied that Sassa
participated in our investigation of the assassination

The article, while quite favorable to the Bureau, was:
prepared after Troelstrup participated in an informal gr
discussion in Japanese attended by Sassa and other - F
Japanese police officers, The Bureau has received signed
statements in which Troelstrup adnits there were errors in
his article -and that he was wrong in saying that Sassa was
assigned to our investigation, The President's Commission
has been furnished details of this matter, . :

. -

NOTE: This is the 21st letter to the Commission on™
Hartin., SAC Letter 64-23B dated 4-28-64, alerted the field
to her continuing campaign of vilification of the Directo
and the FBI, ... .~ ..=.0 72 . - 3

- T ® P S

S In Martin's most recent letter, which was directed

to Mr., Sassa and a copy furnished to the Bureau, Martin ixcends
comments on the article appearing in the magazine and start
out with "I am sorry you don't understand the questions raised
concerning the investigation of the assassination...” Bartini;
endeavors to show where her "superior™ understanding negates:
Sassa's opinions on- the time it took to fire the assassination
weapon and other matters. She concludes by stating that Sassa
should not put too much faith in the FBI, . .. I iy
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